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December 5, 2015

To,
Editorial Coordinator,
Editorial Office — Medical Reports & Case Studies

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Medical Reports & Case Studies
Dear Editorial Coordinator,

I would like to accept the position as an Editorial Board Member for the journal, Medical Reports
& Case Studies, a new periodical in Clinical Medicine, Biomedicine and Allied Life Science Research
and allowing the journal to display my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Andrea Biscardi

Designation: MD

Current Affiliation: Emergency and Trauma Surgery Unit, Maggiore Hospital, Bologna
Country: Italy

Contact Email: andrea.biscardi@ausl.bologna.it

Contact Number:

Suggestion or proposal:

Best wishes to the journal for publication of quality articles in the fields Clinical Medicine,
Biomedicine and Allied Life Science Research. | would like to mention that..............ccocvee v,
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From: Biscardi Andrea [mailto:andrea.biscardi@ausl.bologna.it]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 7:10 PM

To: Medical Reports & Case Studies <editor.mrcs@omicsonline.org>
Subject: RE: Editorial and Reviewer Board Medical Reports & Case Studies

[ am honored to be part of the editorial board of Medical Reports & Case Studies (MRCS) Best
regards Andrea Biscardi MD

Medical Reports & Case Studies
731 Gull Ave, Foster City
CA 94404, USA
Phone: +1-650-268-9744
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